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U.S. Departurent of Justice

Konrreth L. Wainstein
United States Attorney

District of Columbia

Judlctary Cenur
J55 Fourth St,, N.w.
Washington, D,C. 20530

March i5,2006

vrA FACSTMILE (,9 I +428-4994)

Elena Ruth Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability, hc.
P.O. Box 8220
White Plairrs, l',fY 10602

Re: Elenq R. Sassqlver v. U,,nited StflJes.
Appeal Nos. 04-CM-760, 04-CO-1600

Dear Ms. Sassower,

I have received your letter dated March 15, 2006, regarding your need for an extension of
time in which to file your reply brief in the above-captioned case$. I have no objection to your
request for an extension.

Sinccrcly,

Florenoo Pan
Assistant United States Attorncy
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